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Title: Appointing the Manager of Administration, as Acting County Executive at all times when the County

Executive is outside of the territorial jurisdiction of Jackson County, Missouri. Should the County
Executive and the Manager of Administration be absent from the County, the Manager of Finance
shall then be the Acting County Executive, both to have all powers and duties which may so be
lawfully delegated by the County Executive.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER #95-36

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
DATE: SEPTEMBER 13, 1995

RE: APPOINTMENT OF ACTING COUNTY EXECUTIVE IN ABSENCE
OF COUNTY EXECUTIVE

| hereby appoint the Manager of Administration, as Acting County Executive at all times when the County Executive is outside of the
territorial jurisdiction of Jackson
County, Missouri. Should the County Executive and the Manager of Administration
be absent from the County, the Manager of Finance shall then be the Acting County
Executive, both to have all powers and duties which may so be lawfully delegated
by the County Executive.

Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date:
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